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30 July 2025 
Our Ref: PA25/1465 
 
 
By Email Only 

 
Dear Charlotte, 
 
Site: Allianz Stadium, 200 Whitton Road, Twickenham, TW2 7BA 
 
Re: Formal request for screening opinion under Regulation 6 of The Town and 
Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (As 
Amended) 
 
Thank you for your email  received 2 May 2025 and the accompanying EIA Screening 
Report as well as the additional information received on the 23 June 2025, to seek a 
formal EIA Screening Opinion pursuant to Regulation 6 of the Town and Country 
Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017, in respect of the 
planning application received the 2 May 2025. 
 
I attach the Local Planning Authority’s Positive Screening Opinion adopted on 30 July 
2025, which concludes that the Authority considers the above development requires an 
Environmental Impact Assessment. In accordance with the EIA Regulations, the 
accompanying screening opinion provides clear and precise reasons for this conclusion. 
 
The attached note confirms that the Authority anticipates the Environmental Impact 
Assessment should be limited to Transport Impacts only  
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Chris Tankard 
Team Manager – Development Management (North) 
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